
From: Charles Emmett
To: Charles Emmett
Subject: Flash Traffic 11-10-2014: Eternal Patrol Service for Milton McNeill
Date: Sunday, November 23, 2014 11:51:12 AM

Base Perch Base USSVI

Flash Traffic
Number:  11-10-14            Date:
11/23/2014
Subject: Eternal Patrol Service: Milton
McNeill                              
-------------------------------------------------------------------
---------------------------------
An Eternal Patrol service for departed shipmate Milton
McNeill will be conducted by our Base Chaplain at 12:30
p.m. this coming Friday, 11-28-2014, at the Phoenix National
Cemetery located on Cave Creek Road.
 
After the service, at 2 p.m., there will be a reception at the
McNeill Residence, 9319 West Glen Oaks Circle, Sun City,
AZ  85351.  
 
Military honors at the service will be rendered by the VFW
(gun salute) and US Navy (playing of taps and flag
folding/presentation). The flag and Perch Base Eternal
Patrol Certificate will be presented to his widow, Margie
McNeill. (Reminder- since Milton's cremains will be present
in an urn, the flag will be unfolded and re-folded.)
 
The service will be non-religious in nature, with the
exception of a reading of the Lord's Prayer and the playing
of two songs, "Eternal Father" and "The Mansions of the
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Lord."
 
 

Charles (Chuck) Emmett
Communications Officer

Perch Base USSVI
(602) 448-3873

cremmett41@gmail.com
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